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To:   Public Infrastructure Committee  
 
From:   Dan Koski, Director of Public Infrastructure  
 
Re:  19-1055 Gator Purchase at Evergreen Cemetery  
 
Currently the Cemetery has 2 gators.  These machines are used for getting in between the 
narrow grave space rows where a pickup truck can’t.  They are used for all maintenance in the 
cemetery including backfilling graves. 
 
One of them is a 2017 and one is a 2001.  Attached are 2 quotes.  One is from Eis Implement.  
The other is a state contract price.  Eis has the ability to actually sell for less than the state 
contract price with their government discount. 
 
This purchase will be paid for out of the Perpetual Care Fund. 
 
I recommend the City approve this request and purchase of the low quote from Eis Implement 
for $16,700.00 for the following reasons: 
 
1. Based on the existing resolution, memo from the city attorney’s office, and support for 

the memo and equipment purchases from the cemetery commission.  I recommend that 
the committee approve the upgrade of our existing 2001 JD Gator to a 2019 JD Gator. 

 


